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; MEMORANDUM FOR: John A. Skoczlas, Jr., Chief
'

Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: John L. Telford, Chief
Rulemaking Section, RDB, DRA, RES

SUBJECT: FORWARDING MEETING TRANSCRIPTS TO PDR

Enclosed are one copy each of the transcripts for six public meetings related
to the proposed rule on basic quality assurance program for medical use of
byproduct material (10 CFR Part 35). Please forward these transcripts to the
Public Document Room.

The brief title, location, and date of the meetings are:

1. Roundtable Discussion with Agreement States, Rockville, MD, March 14, 1990,
2. New York Workshop on the Pilot Program, East Elmhurst, NY, March 29, 1990,
3. Pilot Program Workshops for Purposes and Objectives of the NRC Quality

Assurance Program, Elk Grove, IL, April 4, 1990,
4. Pilot Program Workshop, Atlanta, GA, April 6,1990,
5. Workshop on Pilot Program Objectives, Irving, TX, April 18, 1990, and
6. NRC Quality Assurance for Medical Use - Pilot Program Workshop,

San Francisco, CA, April 20, 1990.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

y

hn L. Telford, Chief
EulemakingSection
Regulation Deve~1opment Branch
DRA/RES

Enclosures:
Meeting Transcripts
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